From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 4:48 PM

To: 'ig@nycourts.gov'

Subject: Complaint vs AGC-4 Chief Counsel Gregory Huether for corrupting his office
Attachments: 2-23-22-reconsideration-complaint-to-AGC4-chairs.pdf; 2-23-22-complaint-

form-vs-huether.pdf

TO: Unified Court System Inspector General Sherrill Spatz, ESQ.

Above-attached is my complaint form of today’s date for a complaint against AGC-4 Chief Counsel
Gregory Huether — resting on the facts and EVIDENCE set forth by my reconsideration/complaint letter
to the three chairs of AGC-4’s three attorney grievance committees, also above-attached, sent to them
and you, moments ago, by the below e-mail.

Once again, | look forward to being “contacted by a member of [your] staff responsible for investigating
[my] complaint”, as indicated at the top of your complaint form —and soon.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 4:31 PM

To: 'Steve@ModicaLlawFirm.com' <Steve@ModicaLawFirm.com>; 'asb@bottarlaw.com'
<asb@bottarlaw.com>; 'laurenbreen6@gmail.com' <laurenbreen6@gmail.com>;
'Ad4agc@nycourts.gov' <Ad4agc@nycourts.gov>

Cc: 'AD2-AttorneyMatters@nycourts.gov' <AD2-AttorneyMatters@nycourts.gov>; 'AD2-GRV10' <ad2-
grvl0@nycourts.gov>; 'jamespascarella@pascarellalawfirm.com'
<jamespascarella@pascarellalawfirm.com>; 'jblock@mphlawgroup.com' <jblock@mphlawgroup.com>;
'ambracken@lewisjohs.com' <ambracken@lewisjohs.com>; 'jeanmarie@jpcfamilylaw.com'
<jeanmarie@jpcfamilylaw.com>; 'mrsjojojo@optonline.net' <mrsjojojo@optonline.net>;
'afiorini@alliancerealestate.info' <afiorini@alliancerealestate.info>; 'mgann@cgmbesq.com'
<mgann@cgmbesg.com>; 'jgionis@certilmanbalin.com’' <jgionis@certilmanbalin.com>;
‘cgomez@bsk.com' <cgomez@bsk.com>; 'judd@optonline.net' <judd@optonline.net>;
‘aml@Iapintalaw.com' <aml@Iapintalaw.com>; 'ken.novikoff@rivkin.com' <ken.novikoff @rivkin.com>;
'mreilly@pihc.com' <mreilly@pihc.com>; 'cratner@Ibcclaw.com' <cratner@lbcclaw.com>;
'dshapiro@jaspanllp.com' <dshapiro@jaspanllp.com>; ‘cynvargas@optonline.net'
<cynvargas@optonline.net>; 'ig@nycourts.gov' <ig@nycourts.gov>

Subject: RECONSIDERATION of "Complaints... dated Nov 9, 2021 and April 3, 2021" that AGC-4 Chief
Counsel Huether purports to close pursuant to 22 NYCRR 1240.7(d)(1) -- & COMPLAINT vs him for
conflicts of interest and fraud
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TO: Fourth Judicial Department Attorney Grievance Committee Chairs (AGC-4)
7% Judicial District AGC Chair Steven V. Modica, Esq.
5% Judicial District AGC Chair Anthony S. Bottar, Esq.
8™ Judicial District AGC Chair Lauren E. Breen, Esq.

The above-attached letter is being sent directly to you because it not only requests reconsideration
pursuant to 22 NYCRR §1240.7(e)(3) of Chief Counsel Huether’s disposition of what he describes as
“Complaints...dated Nov 9, 2021 and April 3, 2021”, which he has “closed pursuant to 22 NYCRR
1240.7(d)(1)”, but because it is a complaint against him for conflicts of interest and fraud.

For the reasons therein specified, | respectfully request that you forward this e-mail to “the FULL
membership of the three AGC-4 committees on an EMERGENCY, TIME-IS-OF-THE-ESSENCE BASIS” — and
that you promptly confirm

that you have done so.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org



http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org

